



INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT

We Protect Hoosiers and Our Environment.

100 N. Senate Avenue • Indianapolis, IN 46204
(800) 451-6027 • (317) 232-8603 • www.idem.IN.gov

Eric J. Holcomb
Governor

Brian C. Rockensuess
Commissioner

August 22, 2022

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL:

Kathryn Manteuffel, Director for Environmental Health and Safety
Indiana University
2427 East 2nd Street
Bloomington, IN 47401
Kmanteuf@iu.edu

Re: Enforcement Action Letter
Indiana University
Plant ID 105-00005
Bloomington, Monroe County

Dear Ms. Manteuffel:

A representative of the Indiana Department of Environmental Management (IDEM), Office of Air Quality (OAQ), has reviewed a report concerning compliance testing conducted on January 22, 2020 for Indiana University located at 820 N. Walnut Grove Avenue in Bloomington, Indiana. As a result of information obtained during that review, IDEM alleges violations of Part 70 Operating Permit No. 105-41051-00005, condition C.8(c) and 40 CFR 63.7515(a) have occurred.

At the time of the review, the following violations were noted:

- 1) The source failed to submit the results of the January 22, 2020 stack test for Boiler EU-04 no later than March 7, 2020.
- 2) The source failed to establish compliance with the mercury emission limits for Boiler EU-04 during the January 22, 2020 stack test.

This matter will be referred for formal enforcement action. IDEM Office of Air Quality would like to take this opportunity to encourage discussions concerning the facts of the case, any additional information that may be available, and to provide you with information concerning the enforcement process.

To discuss this matter or to schedule an informational meeting concerning this matter, please contact Jennifer Bailey, Case Manager, at (317) 234-3996 or by email at jbailey2@idem.in.gov, within fifteen (15) days after receipt of this letter.

From: [Manteuffel, Kathryn M](#)
To: [ROBERTS, GOLDIE](#)
Subject: Read: Indiana University (105-00005) Enforcement Action Letter
Date: Monday, August 22, 2022 10:00:00 AM
Importance: High

Your message

To: Manteuffel, Kathryn M
Subject: [External] Indiana University (105-00005) Enforcement Action Letter
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 9:36:46 AM (UTC-05:00) Indiana (East)
was read on Monday, August 22, 2022 9:59:16 AM (UTC-05:00) Indiana (East).

Sincerely,



David P. McIver, Chief
Enforcement Section
Office of Air Quality

ACES ID: 273036 (violation), 273037 (referral)

cc: Teddy Scales, Indiana University, (TIscales@indiana.edu)
Monroe County Health Department
Jennifer Bailey, Compliance and Enforcement Branch, Office of Air Quality
Daniel Roos, Compliance and Enforcement Branch, Office of Air Quality
Marty Yeates, Compliance and Enforcement Branch, Office of Air Quality
Michael Singer, Compliance Data Section, Office of Air Quality